
From: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 4:56 PM EST 
To: Chuck Bean <cbean@mwcog.org>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>;
Seth, Jodi <jodiseth@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: Amazon Event Conference Call (COG & Arlington County); 1-888-702-9706; conference room # 9303;
participant PIN: 4277 

Adding Jodi to this as well, thanks!

 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Chuck Bean [mailto:cbean@mwcog.org] 

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Chuck Bean; Kerr, Jill; Fava, Andrea; Christina Winn

Subject: FW: Amazon Event Conference Call (COG & Arlington County); 1-888-702-9706; conference room # 9303; participant PIN: 4277

When: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:00 AM-9:30 AM Customized Time Zone.

Where:

 

 

 

 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Chuck Bean [mailto:cbean@mwcog.org] 

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Chuck Bean; Fava, Andrea; Christina Winn

Subject: Fw: Amazon Event Conference Call (COG & Arlington County); 1-888-702-9706; conference room # 9303; participant PIN: 4277

When: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:00 AM-9:30 AM Customized Time Zone.

Where:

 

 

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager

Communications and Public Engagement

571-775-9968

  ________________________________  
From: Chuck Bean

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Chuck Bean; Bryna Helfer; Steven Kania; Monica Beyrouti Nunez; Patricia Warren

Cc: Jennifer K Smith; Jeremy Carpel

Subject: Amazon Event Conference Call (COG & Arlington County); 1-888-702-9706; conference room # 9303; participant PIN: 4277

When: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:00 AM-9:30 AM.

Where:

 

 
 


